
 

 
 

 

May 27, 2025 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 035 
Title: Iroquois Falls Subdivision Track Rehabilitation 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
Item 1: Will these 3000 tie plates from the price schedule be installed on the new ties? 
 
Answer: The 3,000 tie plates from the price schedule will not be included with the new ties. 
 
 
Item 2: What size of turnouts are being replaced? 
 
Answer: The size of the turnouts being replaced are 90 lb., No.8. 
 
 
Item 3: What size of turnouts are being installed? 
 
Answer: The turnouts are being replaced with 115lb, No.8. 
 
 
Item 4: What is the location of the turnouts, Is there road access to the turnouts? 
 
Answer: All turnouts are located in Iroquois Falls rail yard. 
 
 
Item 5: Are the turnouts pre-plated and pre-drilled? 
 
Answer: Turnouts are not pre-plated and pre-drilled. 
 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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